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BIO-WEST, INC.

1063 West 1400 N \ (A \\L,E
Logan, UT 84321
435-752-4202

Invoice

February 28, 2015
Project No: 01711.10

Mr. St Slawinski
r. Stacy Slawinski Invoice No: 01711105

Fort Bend County Engineer
301 Jackson Street, 4™ Floor
Richmond, Texas 77469

Project 01711.10 Cane Island Parkway-IP

FBC/EHRA Project No. 121-019-50-00, Work Order No.

Provide environmental services for a proposed roadway project located near Katy in north Fort Bend County, Texas.

Professional Services from February 1, 2015 to February 28, 2015
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Boswell, Andrew 5.50 94 .45 519.48
Heaney, Marty 8.00 144.82 1,158.56
Holik, Tina 1.00 59.82 59.82
Totals 14.50 1,737.86
Total Labor 1,737.86
Consultants
HRA Gray & Pape LLC 212.50
Total Consultants 212.50 212.50
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage / Shipping 8.73
Total Reimbursables 8.73 8.73

Total this Invoice
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BIO-WEST, Inc.

1018 Frost Street
Rosenberg, Texas
77471-2308
Ph: 832.595.9064 March 10, 2015
Fx: 832.595.9054

Www.bio-west.com N\ fr Stacy Slawinski
Fort Bend County Engineer
Attn: County Engineer
Coastal Ecology 301 Jackson Street, 4™ Floor
and Marine Biology  Richmond, Texas 77469

RE: Invoice for Environmental Services
E"‘f\mqm‘?”‘a' Cane Island Parkway
SR s FBC/EHRA Project No. 121-079-50-00
BIO-WEST Job No. 1711.1

Geology/ Dear Mr. Slawinski,

Hydrogeology
and Remediation Enclosed is BIO-WEST’s invoice for services provided from 2/01/15 to 2/28/15 for

Professional Environmental Services.

Fisheries and This letter is presented to summarize activities conducted on the Cane Island Parkway —
Aquatic Ecology Individual Permit Project during the month of February 2015. Below are tasks with short
descriptions in which employees provided support.

GIS Analysis e Project Management — Working with client and engineer collecting needed data and
and Planning compiling information for use in permitting. Managing archeological consultants
work on project. Coordinate with USACE PM on project needs.
e Permit Submission — Writing and submitting the Nationwide Permit and supporting
Landscape documents for submission to the USACE..

Architect .- . . .
o el e Administration — Provided support to project manager.
Planning ; ; ; A

The total for these environmental services is $1,959.09. If you have any questions or
require any additional information, please feel free to contact me at (832) 595-9064. Thank

Vieetation you for the opportunity to provide our services.

Resources
Sincerely,

Watershed Sciences //Z '%’%fs -

Martin Heaney

Project Manager
Wetland Resources

MRH/th

Wildlife Resources Attachment
cc: Brian Tippets — BIO-WEST, Accounts Receivable

Providing Context-Sensitive Environmental Services Since 1976



Peterson, Jillian
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From: Slawinski, Stacy

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:25 AM

To: Peterson, Jillian

Cc: Andy Boswell (aboswell@bio-west.com)

Subject: FW: Cane Island Parkway - Fort Bend Mobility

Attachments: 1828_1711.1_Billing Package_May15.pdf; 1828_1711.1_Billing Package_Febl5.pdf
Jillian,

Please process the two attached invoices from Bio-West.

Thanks,
Stacy Slawinski

stacy.slawinski@fortbendcountytx.gov
281-633-7508 office

From: Andy Boswell [mailto:aboswell @bio-west.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Slawinski, Stacy; Marty Heaney

Cc: Justin Ring, P.E.; Tina Holik

Subject: Cane Island Parkway - Fort Bend Mobility

Stacy,
[ hope you had a great Christmas and New Year.

I wanted to follow up with you on a development that was brought to my attention during the holidays. During
the transition from EHRA managing the Cane Island Parkway project and budget two invoices for
environmental services were sent to EHRA, but I believe should have been sent to FBC, as per a discussion
Justin Ring and I had this morning.

The two invoices are attached and have been revised with the County's information. Please let me know if there
are any issues with the County processing these invoices. As this just occurred on our end, payment will not be
considered delinquent and we are very willing to work with all parties involved to rectify the situation.

Please feel free to contact myself or Ms. Tina Holik (cc'd here) if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Andy Boswell

Senior Ecologist & Project Manager
BIO-WEST, Inc.

1018 Frost Street

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Office: 832-595-9064

Cell: 979-219-2839



